
 

Democratic Services democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

 
 
 

Title: Enterprise, Employment & Major Projects 
Cabinet Member Meeting 

Date: 21 September 2010 

Time: 5.00pm or at the conclusion of the Culture, 
Recreation and Tourism CMM, plus 15 
minutes break (will not meet earlier than 
5.00pm) 

Venue Committee Room 3, Hove Town Hall 

Members: Councillor: 
Fallon-Khan (Cabinet Member) 

  

Contact: Penny Jennings 
Democratic Services Officer 
01273 291065 
penny.jennings@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

 
The Town Hall has facilities for wheelchair users, 
including lifts and toilets 

 

T  

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for 
anyone wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter 
and infra red hearing aids are available for use 
during the meeting.  If you require any further 
information or assistance, please contact the 
receptionist on arrival. 

  

 FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are 
instructed to do so, you must leave the building by 
the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to 
the nearest exit by council staff.  It is vital that you 
follow their instructions: 
 

• You should proceed calmly; do not run and do 
not use the lifts; 

• Do not stop to collect personal belongings; 

• Once you are outside, please do not wait 
immediately next to the building, but move 
some distance away and await further 
instructions; and 

• Do not re-enter the building until told that it is 
safe to do so. 

 



 

 
 

Democratic Services: Meeting Layout 
 

Public 
Speaker 

Lawyer  Councillor 
Fallon-Khan 

Director 

Democratic 
Services 
Officer 

 

Officer in 
Attendance 

Officer in 
Attendance 

Officer in 
Attendance 

Officer in 
Attendance 

Members in Attendance 

Officers in Attendance 

Press 

Public Seating 

Member 
Speaker 

Opposition 
Spokesperson 

Green 

Opposition 
Spokesperson 

Labour 
 

Opposition 
Spokesperson 

Lib Dem 



ENTERPRISE, EMPLOYMENT & MAJOR PROJECTS CABINET MEMBER MEETING 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Part One Page 
 

15. PROCEDURAL BUSINESS  

 (a) Declarations of Interest by all Members present of any personal 
interests in matters on the agenda, the nature of any interest and 
whether the Members regard the interest as prejudicial under the 
terms of the Code of Conduct.  

 
(b) Exclusion of Press and Public - To consider whether, in view of the 

nature of the business to be transacted, or the nature of the 
proceedings, the press and public should be excluded from the 
meeting when any of the following items are under consideration. 

 
NOTE:  Any item appearing in Part 2 of the Agenda states in its 
heading the category under which the information disclosed in the 
report is exempt from disclosure and therefore not available to the 
public. 

 
A list and description of the exempt categories is available for public 
inspection at Brighton and Hove Town Halls. 

 

 

 

16. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 1 - 6 

 Minutes if the Meeting held on 15 June 2010 (copy attached).  
 

17. CABINET MEMBER'S COMMUNICATIONS  

 

18. ITEMS RESERVED FOR DISCUSSION  

 (a) Items reserved by the Cabinet Member 

(b) Items reserved by the Opposition Spokespersons 

(c) Items reserved by Members, with the agreement of the Cabinet 
Member. 

NOTE: Public Questions, Written Questions from Councillors, Petitions, 
Deputations, Letters from Councillors and Notices of Motion will be 
reserved automatically. 

 

 

19. PETITIONS  

 No petitions have been received by the date of publication. 
 

 

 

20. PUBLIC QUESTIONS  

 (The closing date for receipt of public questions is 12 noon on 13  



ENTERPRISE, EMPLOYMENT & MAJOR PROJECTS CABINET MEMBER MEETING 

 
 

September 2010) 
 
No public questions have been received by the date of publication. 

 

21. DEPUTATIONS  

 (The closing date for receipt of deputations is 12 noon on 13 September 
2010) 
 
No deputations have been received by the date of publication. 

 

 

22. LETTERS FROM COUNCILLORS  

 No letters have been received. 
 

 

 

23. WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS  

 No written questions have been received.  
 

24. NOTICES OF MOTIONS  

 No Notices of Motion have been received by the date of publication. 
 

 

 

25. SHOREHAM PORT MASTERPLAN: DRAFT PORT MASTERPLAN 7 - 20 

 Report of the Acting Director of Environment (copy attached)  

 Contact Officer: Mike Holford Tel: 29-2501  
 Ward Affected: South Portslade;   
 

 

The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its 
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public.  Provision is also made 
on the agendas for public questions to committees and details of how questions can be 
raised can be found on the website and/or on agendas for the meetings. 
 
The closing date for receipt of public questions and deputations for the next meeting is 12 
noon on the fifth working day before the meeting. 
 
Agendas and minutes are published on the council’s website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.  
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date. 
 
Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on 
disc, or translated into any other language as requested. 
 
For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact Penny Jennings, 
(01273 291065), email penny.jennings@brighton-hove.gov.uk) or email 
democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk  
 

 

Date of Publication - Monday, 13 September 2010 



ENTERPRISE, EMPLOYMENT & MAJOR PROJECTS CABINET MEMBER MEETING 

 
 

 

 





 

 
 

ENTERPRISE, EMPLOYMENT 
AND MAJOR PROJECTS 
CABINET MEMBER  
MEETING  

Agenda Item 16 
 
Brighton & Hove City  
Council 

 
BRIGHTON & HOVE CITY COUNCIL 

 
ENTERPRISE, EMPLOYMENT & MAJOR PROJECTS CABINET MEMBER MEETING 

 
5.00pm 15 JUNE 2010 

 
COMMITTEE ROOM 3, HOVE TOWN HALL 

 
MINUTES 

 
Present: Councillor Fallon-Khan (Cabinet Member) 
 
Also in attendance: Councillor Davis (in substitution for Councillor Turton) 
 
Other Members present: Councillor Kennedy  
 

 
 

PART ONE 
 
 

1. PROCEDURAL BUSINESS 
 
1a Declarations of Interests 
 
1.1 There were none.  
 
1b Exclusion of Press and Public  
 
1.2 In accordance with Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 (“The Act”), the 

Cabinet Member for Enterprise, Employment and Major Projects considered whether the 
press and public should be excluded from the meeting during consideration of any item 
of business on the grounds that it was likely, in view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, that if members of the press and public 
were present during that item, there would be disclosure to them of confidential 
information (as defined in Section 100A(3) of the Act) or exempt information (as defined 
in Section 100(1) of the Act).meeting. 

 
2. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
2.1 RESOLVED - That the minutes of the meeting held on 26 January 2010 be agreed and 

signed by the Cabinet Member as a correct record. 

1



 

 
 

ENTERPRISE, EMPLOYMENT & MAJOR PROJECTS CABINET 
MEMBER MEETING 

15 JUNE 2010 

 
3. CABINET MEMBER'S COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 Vote of Thanks to Outgoing Cabinet Member 
 
3.1 Councillor Fallon-Khan introduced himself as the newly appointed Cabinet Member for 

Enterprise, Employment and Major Projects stating that he was looking forward to this 
role. He also wished to place on record his congratulations and thanks to Councillor Ted 
Kemble, the previous cabinet member for his achievements whilst in that role.  

 
 Achievements of City Employment Initiatives Team 
 
3.2 The Cabinet Member stated that he had pleasure in announcing that the City 

Employment Initiatives Team had been short listed for a number of Job Centre Plus 
Awards-namely in the categories of Employer of the Year, New Recruit of the Year and 
the Partnership Works Award. Last year this team had won the Recruitment Innovation 
Award and had come runner up in the Skills Works Award from Job Centre Plus. The 
Cabinet Member stated that those present receive more information about the work of 
this team in reports to be considered on that days agenda. 

 
 City Futures Jobs Fair 
 
3.3 The Cabinet Member explained that he had had the honour of opening the City Futures 

Jobs Fair earlier that month at the Brighton Centre. Over 1,000 people had come to see 
what local employers and training agencies had had on offer and he had shared the 
opening platform with Julia Sweeney, the Deputy Director General for the Department of 
Work and Pensions. 

 
4. ITEMS RESERVED FOR DISCUSSION 
 
4.1 All items were reserved for discussion. 
 
5. PETITIONS 
 
5.1 There were none. 
 
6. PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
 
6.1 There were none. 
 
7. DEPUTATIONS 
 
7.1 There were none. 
 
8. LETTERS FROM COUNCILLORS 
 
8.1 There were none. 
 
 
 

2



 

 
 

ENTERPRISE, EMPLOYMENT & MAJOR PROJECTS CABINET 
MEMBER MEETING 

15 JUNE 2010 

 
9. WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS 
 
9.1 There were none. 
 
10. NOTICES OF MOTIONS 
 
10.1 There were none. 
 
11. UPDATE ON WORK OF CITY EMPLOYMENT INITIATIVES TEAM 
 
11.1 The Cabinet Member considered a report of the Director of Housing, Culture and 

Enterprise which highlighted the key elements of the this work and set out the outlined 
the lead the council  was taking  in  tackling  unemployment and creating a diverse 
workforce that reflected the community which it served. It was noted that a separate 
report would be submitted to full Cabinet in July. 

 
11.2 Councillor Davis referred to the INTERREG bid for £1 m which was currently being 

written and in which the team was the lead partner. She considered that this fitted into 
the digital arts media base that had become established in the city. In view of the 
constraints on public finance the need to source external funds for programme delivery 
would become increasingly important. 

 
11.3 Councillor Kennedy sought clarification as to when currently secured funding would 

cease and was informed that this was in place until March 2011 and that the final 
payment would be made in September 2011. In answer to further questions the Head of 
the Arts and Creative Industries Unit explained the structures that were in place to 
ensure that eligible young people were provided (by Job Centre Plus in concert with 
other partners) with all relevant information in order to enable them to make advised 
choices. 

 
11.4  RESOLVED - That the Cabinet Member to notes the work of the City Employment 

Initiatives team particularly in terms of reducing youth unemployment and supporting the 
needs of disadvantaged communities in the city. 

 
12. INTERIM WORK AND SKILLS PLAN 
 
12.1 The Cabinet Member considered a report of the Director of Housing, Culture and 

Enterprise detailing the Interim Work and Skills Plan and setting it into its policy context. 
The report was intended to provide a summary of the Interim Work and Skills Plan for 
Brighton & Hove and outlined the work required to produce a three-year work and skills 
plan for the city by March 2011.  

 
12.2 Councillor Davis welcomed the report and sought  information regarding the  structures 

which would be put into place to seek to ensure that there was information resources  
and expertise where shared effectively. The Head of the Arts and Creative Industries 
Unit outlined the different approaches and strategies used explaining however that 
funding was an issue. 

 

3



 

 
 

ENTERPRISE, EMPLOYMENT & MAJOR PROJECTS CABINET 
MEMBER MEETING 

15 JUNE 2010 

12.4 Councillor Kennedy welcomed the report and was pleased to note the partnership 
initiatives which were in place and recognised the importance of on-going funding 
streams. She asked how priority areas for delivery were assessed and the context of 
these initiatives in the context of work in deprived communities. It was important in her 
view to  dovetail these with other  work being carried out to address specific areas of 
deprivation. 

 
12.5 The Cabinet Member welcomed the comments made  and stated that he had attended 

very productive meetings at which it had been clear that there was an awareness of the 
need to identify which strategies had been most effective, why and how that work could 
be carried forward. 

 
12.6 RESOLVED - That the Cabinet Member notes the content of the report and proposed 

actions. 
 
13. CREATIVE INDUSTRIES UPDATE : CREATIVE INDUSTRIES SECTOR : NEW 

ENGLAND HOUSE CONSULTATION 
 
13.1 The Cabinet Member considered a report summarising the current state of the local 

creative industries sector and council interventions to  ensure that the sector could 
develop, grow and provide employment opportunities for residents, including an update 
on the creation of a new digital media enterprise and innovation hub at New England 
House. 

 
13.2 It was noted that Brighton & Hove’s creative industries sector was rich and diverse, 

consisting of around 1,500 businesses employing approximately 10,000 people. 5,800 
sole traders and freelancers were estimated to work locally  in the creative sector, 
providing an estimated total employment figure of 15,800 or 10.7 of all city employment 
(2007 data). 

 
13.3 Councillor  Kennedy whilst happy to note the report in general terms stated that as any 

application for future use/ modifications to the building was likely to be determined by 
the Planning Committee of which she was also a Member, she was unable to comment 
in any depth as she would need to be unfettered in any future decision making. It was 
important that she remained of a neutral mind and was not seen to have predetermined 
any application. 

 
13.3 Councillor Davis welcomed the concept of  a series of flexible uses  which would provide 

a hub which was a centre of excellent but stressed the need for  this to be affordable. 
 
13.5 The Cabinet Member stated that this building could potentially be a tremendous asset 

for the city. 
 
13.6 RESOLVED - That the Cabinet Member for Enterprise, Employment and Major Projects 

receive the report and note the activity currently being undertaken by the Council to 
support the growing local creative industries sector in Brighton & Hove. 

 
14. PRESENTATION BY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
 

4



 

 
 

ENTERPRISE, EMPLOYMENT & MAJOR PROJECTS CABINET 
MEMBER MEETING 

15 JUNE 2010 

14.1 It was noted that regrettably representatives from the Chamber of Commence had been 
unable to attend the meeting and it had been agreed by the Cabinet Member that they 
would have the opportunity to make their presentation at the next scheduled meeting of 
this Cabinet Member Meeting. 

 
 

The meeting concluded at 5.55pm 
 

Signed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 

Dated this day of  
 

5



6



ENTERPRISE,EMPLOYMENT 
AND MAJOR PROJECTS 
CABINET MEMBER 
MEETING 

Agenda Item 25 
 

Brighton & Hove City 
Council 

 

 

Subject: Shoreham Port Masterplan - Draft Port Masterplan 

Date of Meeting: 21st September 2010  

Report of: Acting Director of Environment  

Contact Officer: Name:  Mike Holford Tel: 29-2501 

 E-mail: mike.holford@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

Key Decision: No  

Wards Affected:  South Portslade/Wish 

 
FOR GENERAL RELEASE  

 
1. SUMMARY AND POLICY CONTEXT: 

  
1.1 This report seeks to agree a formal response from the City Council to the 

publication of a Draft Port Masterplan by the Shoreham Port Authority. 
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS:  

  
2.1 That the Cabinet Member approves the comments set out in Section 4 as the 

City Council's formal response on the Shoreham Port Authority's draft Port 
Masterplan.    

 
 In summary the City Council: 
 

• welcomes the production of a draft Masterplan setting out a clear direction for the 
Port's operations and the impetus it gives to employment led regeneration of the 
Harbour area. 
 

• welcomes and supports the future growth of the port as a significant local 
employer. 

 

• sees the port area as a suitable area for the expansion of non-port related 
business opportunities. In this respect the City Council supports Option 2 Non-
Port Employment for Aldrington Basin. 

 

• does not believe that the significant relocation of existing non port operational  
employment uses to sites outside of the port is desirable or realistic and would 
like clarification in the Masterplan in broad terms as to whether the Port's  future 
growth prospects can be met on existing land within the Port. 

 

• notes the comments and concerns that the Port Authority submitted on the East 
Sussex and Brighton & Hove Waste and Minerals Core Strategy - Preferred 

7



 

 

Strategy and the Councils' approach to safeguarding of wharves which are 
restated in the draft Masterplan. The Council would welcome ongoing dialogue 
with the Port Authority to ensure that the need to plan for aggregate imports and 
processing is reconciled with the need for regeneration of the area and also the 
operational needs of the Port Authority to retain a thriving port. 

 

• welcomes and supports the principles of the proposed access arrangements 
within the Port area and the potential connections to the wider local transport 
network at key junctions and would welcome the opportunity for further 
discussion of these and other transport matters with both the Port Authority and 
West Sussex County Council. 

 

• welcomes the Port Authority’s commitment and progress to date in working 
towards Ecoport's Ports Environmental Review System (PERS) certification. The 
City Council would also support subsequent steps to achieving ISO14001 
accreditation. The Council welcomes in principle the actions identified in the 
Masterplan regarding on-site renewable energy generation.  

 

• requests further detail as to the Masterplan's environmental impacts, associated 
mitigation measures and steps to ensure the port will make a positive 
contribution to the environment and amenity of the area. In this context the City 
Council welcomes the proposals for the Port Authority to carry out environmental 
improvements but asks for clarification as to how this would be funded. 

     

• requests clarification of the reference to a joint property venture and the role that 
this is expected to perform.  

 
3. RELEVANT BACKGROUND INFORMATION/CHRONOLOGY OF KEY 

EVENTS: 
 
3.1 For a number of years the City Council has been working with a variety of 

partners investigating the potential for the regeneration of Shoreham Port and the 
wider area of South Portslade. The most recent plans had been initiated by the 
South East England Development Agency (SEEDA) and had considered the 
potential for up to 10,000 homes in the whole of the port, i.e. in Adur District as 
well as Brighton and Hove, and surrounding area. This proposal was followed up 
in the South East Plan with the allocation of Shoreham Harbour as a Strategic 
Development Area. The three local authorities now find themselves in the 
position to take the lead on investigating the potential for the Shoreham Harbour 
area to meet local needs in association with the Shoreham Port Authority as a 
major land owner and operator of the Port.  

 
3.2      The Department for Transport recommends that Port Masterplans should be 

prepared for ports that are handling over 1 million tonnes per annum. Shoreham 
Port currently handles 1.8 million tonnes (approx.) per annum. The draft 
Masterplan has been produced for the Shoreham Port Authority and its aim is to 
establish the future direction of the operational port for the next 20-30 years. The 
Masterplan area covers some 70.7 hectares of which the Shoreham Port 
Authority own 52 hectares. Currently, some 37.8 hectares are in direct port 
operational use (Shoreham Port Authority and private owners).  

 

8



 

 

3.3      The Port Masterplan is the first of a number of pieces of work that are now 
coming together that will establish the regeneration potential for the Shoreham 
Harbour area. The other main studies are on Flood Risk, Transport and 
Development Capacity. These studies are due to be completed later in the year 
and will both inform, and be informed by the Port Masterplan.  

 
3.4      The final Masterplan will be adopted by Shoreham Port Authority in October and 

submitted to the Department for Transport. Following the completion of the 
studies the local authorities are likely to produce a joint plan (formerly a Joint 
Area Action Plan) for the Port and wider area.   

 
3.5 Draft Masterplan (A map and more details are set out in Appendices) 
 
 The main points arising from the draft Masterplan are: 
 

• The Port will be an integral part of the wider regeneration and local authority 
development plans. 

 

• The Masterplan will provide capacity for a 25% growth in trade (tonnes) by 2026. 
 

• The Masterplan does not consider major land reclamation at the port since such 
an approach is not considered viable.  

 

• A number of major facilities, e.g. Power Station, Waste Water Treatment Plant, 
Texaco Terminal, are likely to stay for the duration of the Masterplan.  

 

• The Western Arm (west of the mouth of the River Adur and outside of Brighton & 
Hove) has the potential for significant change with the relocation of port-related 
activities to other areas of the Port and redevelopment for residential, leisure and 
employment. 

 
3.6 The main proposals affecting specific areas (see Map in Appendix 1) of the Port 

in Brighton and Hove are as follows: 
 
 South Quayside: This will remain the main operational area of the port. The focus 

will be on improvements to port trade. The Masterplan proposes that non-port 
operational uses will normally be relocated in the longer term. 

 
 North Quayside: Currently has a mix of vacant land, port operators and other 

businesses. The Masterplan states that this area has the potential to develop as 
a new port operational area that would also require the relocation of non port 
operational uses. 

 
 Aldrington Basin: The Masterplan states that this area has the greatest potential 

for change. The fishing berth and related fish sales is the only port related activity 
in this area. Three options are proposed:-  (1) new port related activities, (2)  new 
employment (non-port related) or (3) residential development. 

 
 Access Improvements: 
 

9



 

 

 The draft Masterplan proposes that a new route for traffic is provided on the north 
side of the canal linking to the A259 at the Church Road junction. The new road 
would be two way, partly on an improved existing road until the incline to the 
existing A259/Boundary Road junction. It would then be a new route through 
Ferry Wharf and the Baltic Wharf. A new service road could also be provided in 
Adur District north of the canal linking Southwick waterfront to the existing road 
serving the Texaco Oil Terminal. 

 
 Phasing and Delivery: 
 
 The draft Masterplan states that the Port Authority is intending to establish a joint 

venture property company to facilitate the sale and purchase of land and 
buildings. 

 
 Comments: 
 
4.1 The City Council welcomes the Masterplan's identification of future growth in 

trade at the port. The City Council considers that employment growth should be 
the aim of future developments in the Port. The City Council considers these 
plans should include non port operational employment uses. The City Council 
recognises that the precise balance between port and non-port uses should be a 
commercial matter between the Port Authority and private land owners.  

 
4.2 The City Council requests clarification in broad terms as to whether predicted 

Port growth can be accommodated on existing wharves/land, whether it requires 
the relocation of existing employment uses not related to port operational uses or 
whether there is a potential surplus of land since the draft Masterplan refers to all 
three situations. 

  
4.3  The City Council is concerned at the suggestion of the relocation of existing non-

port operational uses / users at the Port. It is not clear if the proposed relocation 
would be within the Port or elsewhere. The City Council would be concerned at 
the loss of these uses from the local area both in terms of local employment and 
as these uses perform important functions for the City, including those located in 
Adur District. Previous work initiated by SEEDA has highlighted the difficulty of 
finding alternative sites for these uses in Brighton & Hove and Adur. 

 
 Aldrington Basin 
 

10



 

 

4.4 The City Council's preferred option for Aldrington Basin is option 2 - non-port 
employment. Incremental development and environmental improvements could 
develop on the situation in this area already. The City Council could support 
some residential development as part of employment led mixed-use development 
subject to there being no direct loss of employment floorspace or indirectly 
through prejudicing employment activities on adjacent sites. However, the City 
Council notes that with the Masterplan's proposed changes in access 
arrangements the available sites would be surrounded on three sides by the 
main route into the port for heavy goods vehicles. The City Council also 
considers that this area is likely to be difficult to develop for residential use for 
technical reasons such as the size and shape of potential development sites. The 
outcome of the Development Capacity Study being undertaken for the overall 
harbour area should provide more information on development potential in this 
area.  

 
 North Quayside 
 
4.5 Clarification is required as to how port operational use could be implemented in 

this area since not all the land is owned by Shoreham Port Authority. Clarification 
is also required as to what port uses could be relocated or established in this 
area and the environmental impact of those uses. The Masterplan states that the 
environmental impact of the Port currently in this area is acceptable. Evidence of 
this assessment would be helpful.   

  
 South Quayside 
 
4.6 The City Council agrees that port related uses should be the priority in this area 

(which extends into Adur District). However, the existing Waste Water Treatment 
Works (in Adur District) serves the west of the City. Southern Water has 
indicated that expansion of the works would be required to meet future housing 
development. The Masterplan also indicates that renewable energy facilities 
could be located in this area which is strongly supported by the City Council but 
is not necessarily port related. There is also concern about the feasibility and 
desirability of relocating non port related uses from this area.  

 
 Environmental Impact 
 
4.7 The draft Masterplan states that in 2009 the Port undertook an environmental 

audit under the Eco Ports Initiative, and is working towards gaining a certificate 
under the Port Environmental Review system, which can lead to accreditation 
under ISO140001. The City Council would strongly support the Port Authority in 
achieving the sustainable development of port operations. The City Council 
would also strongly support the Port in its discussions to become a possible base 
for servicing the proposed off-shore wind farm. 

 
 Minerals and Waste 
 
4.8      Current planning policy in Brighton & Hove (and West Sussex) is that certain 

specified wharves within Shoreham Port should be safeguarded to allow the 
import of minerals (sand and gravel dredged off shore).  

  

11



 

 

4.9 The City Council notes that some of the wharfs within the Brighton & Hove part of 
the Harbour are potentially unviable for importing minerals. The City Council is 
keen to reach agreement with the Port Authority (and West Sussex County 
Council) as to how facilities for aggregates imports through the Port can be 
provided whilst allowing the Port to grow. The City Council has been in 
discussions with the Port Authority over this issue. Should those mineral wharves 
be released from safeguarding then the City Council would be keen to see 
alternative employment uses on the sites as part of the economic regeneration of 
the area.  

  
4.10    It is understood that the existing non-port operational uses include handling 

waste materials and recycling, which are important in supporting further growth 
and construction in the City. Similarly, there are waste uses in the western arm of 
the Port which serve the City. The Council is keen that the future of such uses is 
not prejudiced by the development of incompatible adjoining uses. These uses 
may not be port related currently, but could become so in the future, e.g. export 
of recycled materials by sea. 

  
 Transport 
 
4.11 There are two key issues at this stage in the Masterplan’s development.  These 

are the likely change in, and subsequent effects of, traffic levels and movements 
resulting from the proposals, and proposed changes or improvements to 
vehicle/person access into the Port area. 

 
4.12 While focusing on the need for large vehicles to access the Port, the Masterplan 

fully recognises the benefits that the proposed bus-based Coastal Transport 
System will provide for people accessing the Port, as well as the need to 
maintain and improve good pedestrian and cycling access between the coastline, 
Port and local communities, as well as access/movement within it. 

 
4.13 The commentary/assessment and proposals for the three main access points 

into the Port from the A259 at Wharf Road, Station/Boundary Road and Church 
Road are considered acceptable in principle. Plans to rationalise junctions and 
access are welcomed, in terms of reducing turning movements and delays to 
traffic on the A259 but must also take into consideration any possible effects on 
access into the port for all road users.  The proposed new access road/link within 
the Port will also have potential benefits in terms of reducing the number of 
vehicles on the adjacent section of the A259 and is supported. Further 
consideration will need to be given to the effects of large vehicles on the local 
community, particularly the main A293 (Church Road) connection to the A270 
and A27.  The location of the Harbour within the city’s Air Quality Management 
Area also needs to be recognised and every effort should be made to ensure that 
levels of emissions from any port-related activity are minimised, including vehicle 
movements to and from it. 

  
4.14    Although not recognised in the Masterplan, the Port’s proposals provide an 

excellent opportunity to discuss and set up an area/Harbour Travel Plan that 
could help manage and minimise the effect of increased trade and activity in the 
Port and deliver wider benefits to existing Port users and future occupants.   

 

12



 

 

 Phasing and Delivery 
 
4.15 It is understood from the consultants producing the draft Masterplan that the joint 

venture property company is not the same as the investigations into a special 
purpose vehicle instigated with the three local authorities and clarification is 
requested as to the Port Authority's view on this latter proposal. 

   
5. CONSULTATION 

  
5.1     Relevant sections of the City Council have been consulted and their comments   
    included in the report  

 
6.     FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS: 
 
 Financial Implications: 
 
6.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from the report.     

 
 Finance Officer Consulted: Name: Derek Mansfield  Date: 23 August 2010 
 
 Legal Implications: 
 
6.2 As noted in paragraphs  3.3 and 3.4 of the Report the Port Masterplan  will inform 

and be informed by a number of studies following the completion of which a joint 
plan for the Port and wider area is likely to be produced. This joint plan will be 
subject to statutory consultation and will, if adopted, be a Development Plan 
Document forming part of the Local Development Framework. So far as 
applicable to planning applications falling to be determined by the City Council 
the joint plan will be a material planning consideration against which such 
applications will be assessed. 

 
   It is not considered that any human rights’ issues arise from the Report. 

 
 Lawyer Consulted: Name: Hilary Woodward     Date: 24 August 2010  
 
 Equalities Implications: 
 
6.3 The Council's priority for regeneration of the Port is to provide employment for 

local people.  
 
 Sustainability Implications: 
 
6.4 The Port has the potential to become an important location for renewable energy 

generation. 
 
 Crime & Disorder Implications:  
 
6.5 None identified.  
 
 Risk and Opportunity Management Implications:  
 

13



 

 

6.6 The only risk identified is the Council failing to make its views known to 
Shoreham Port Authority before the Masterplan is finalised. 

 
 Corporate / Citywide Implications: 
 
6.7 The future growth and development of the Port is important to the future 

economic prosperity of the wider Brighton and Hove area. 
 
7. EVALUATION OF ANY ALTERNATIVE OPTION(S):  

  
7.1  The alternative would have been not to comment which is not considered a 

suitable approach in view of the comments at 5.6 and 5.7 above 
 
8. REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
8.1 The recommendations support the City Council's established view that the basis 

for the future growth and development of Shoreham Port should be too provided 
employment opportunities for local people. 

 

14



 

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 
 
Appendices: 
 
1.  Map of Area covered by Masterplan 
 
2.        Summary of Masterplan Strategy 
 
3. Masterplan area proposals 
 
Documents In Members’ Rooms 
 
1.  Shoreham Port Masterplan Summary Leaflet 
 
Background Documents 
 
1.  Shoreham Port Masterplan Summary Leaflet 
 
2.       Shoreham Port Masterplan - Draft Port Masterplan  
 

15



 

 

Appendix 1  Map of Area Covered by Masterplan   

 
 

16



 

 

 

Appendix 2  
 

SUMMARY OF MASTERPLAN STRATEGY 

 

• the Port will be an integral part of the wider regeneration and local authority 
development plans for the area. 

 

• the Masterplan will provide capacity for a 25% growth in trade (tonnes) by 
2026. 

 

• the Eastern Arm and Canal will become the focus for 

future commercial port activity with the use of vacant and 

underused sites maximised. 

 

• some non-port related uses in the Canal will be relocated to 

increase port capacity. 

 

• there will be investment in new port facilities – new 

engineering base, terminals and warehousing. 

 

• vehicular access in the Port will be improved particularly for 

commercial traffic. 

 

• there will be greater emphasis on processing of imported / 

exported material that adds value and jobs. 

 

• limited land reclamation may be appropriate in the Canal 

to create optimum sites for new port activity or other 

development. 

 

• the Port is likely to become an important location for 

renewable energy generation. 

 

• major facilities are likely to stay for the timespan of the 

Masterplan – the Power Station, Waste Water Treatment 

Plant, Texaco Oil Terminal. 

 

• current port uses in the Western Arm will be relocated and 

land released for other development. 

 

• the number of marina berths will be expanded in line with 

demand. 

17



 

 

 

• the Port will work with the local authorities and respond 

positively to its local community and make amenity and 

environmental enhancements. 

 

• the Port will maintain its role as an important source of 

employment opportunities both direct and indirect. 

18



 

 

Appendix 3 

 

MASTERPLAN AREA PROPOSALS   (see Appendix 1 for locations) 

 

SOUTH QUAYSIDE 

 

South Quayside (together with the outer lay-by berths) is the main operational 
area of the Port. The focus will be on continuing to improve operational 
efficiencies, develop new port trade and accommodate the relocation of 
existing port operators. With the exception of the existing Power Station non-
port operations will normally be relocated. 

 

SOUTHWICK WATERFRONT 

 

Southwick Waterfront has the potential to be redeveloped for leisure 
purposes, increase marina berths with associated facilities, develop as a 
‘public hub’ with certain commercial activities, provide parking and improve 
public access to the waterfront. It is also an important Conservation Area. 

 

HARBOUR MOUTH / OUTER LAY-BY 

The Harbour Mouth/Outer Lay-by Area is the sea entrance to the Port with 
tidal berths, new RNLI station, amenity areas and historic sites (e.g. 
Shoreham Fort, Lighthouse). Kingston Beach and the Fort have the potential 
to be improved as local amenity areas. 

 

LOCK GATES / DRY DOCK 

The Lock Gates/Dry Dock is a key functional part of the Port, where the locks, 
port control and pumping station are located. It is identified as the new ain 
engineering base together with renovated dry dock and associated 

facilities. It is also an important Public Right of Way. 

 

WESTERN ARM / RIVER ADUR 

The Western Arm/River Adur area has the potential for significant change with 
the relocation of port-related activities to other areas of the Port, the possible 
relocation of other uses and in the longer term redevelopment for residential, 
leisure and employment uses. There is also potential for a reduction in the 
Port’s responsibilities with regard to navigation and dredging of the river area 
once commercial shipping finishes. 

 

ALDRINGTON BASIN 

Aldrington Basin is the area with the greatest potential for change. With the 
exception of the fishing berth there are currently no direct port-related 
activities. The area could be developed for either port-related activities, new 
employment (non-port related) or primarily residential development. 

 

NORTH QUAYSIDE 

19



 

 

North Quayside has a mix of vacant land, port operators and other 
businesses, but with the relocation of certain non port related uses together 
with land reclamation and a new access road, it has the potential to develop 
as a new port operational area. 

 

PUBLIC BEACHES 

Southwick and Portslade beaches are important to local residents and 
watersports participants and there are opportunities for upgrading / enhancing 
them as valued local amenity areas. 

 
       
 

 

20


	Agenda
	16 Minutes of the previous meeting
	25 Shoreham Port Masterplan: Draft Port Masterplan

